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Code A :
From: E Code A ; BRI
Sent: 02 February 2010 16:47
To: i Code A :
Subject: RE: Jane barton

Our ref: F10/2723/EH
Dear Mr Wilson
Information Request

Thank you for your email of 2 February 2010 in which you request information in accordance with the
provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA).

We will consider your request and you will normally receive the information you seek within the 20 working
day limit set by the FOIA.

The FOIA lists a number of exemptions that may prevent the release of part, or all, of the information that
you have requested. We will make an assessment of the requested information and if it is subject to an
exemption you will be informed of this, together with details of your right of appeal.

Your request has been allocated to; Code A i If you have any queries concerning your request you
can contact Code A i

Yours sincerely

Code A

From: Code A
Sent: 02 Feb 2010 lo:25
To: Julian Graves i Code A ;

Subject: Jane barton

"I have been informed that I must apply to you in my request for copies of the 184
testimonials handed to the panel sitting to consider the fitness to practice of the
above named doctor by Timothy Langdale Qc. He said they were made by colleagues and
patient who were aware of both the charges she was guilty off and the media attention
this hearing had attracted, therefore I believe, they gave those testimonials in full
knowledge and awareness that they were likely to be made public.

Therefore under the FOI act I request that you release and forward copies of the
testimonials to me in their entirety.

I look forward to your early response in this matter.

Iain Wilson

Sent via BlackBerry® from BT



